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4301 S. Peninsula Drive, Ponce Inlet, FL 32127 

 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

PONCE INLET POLICE DEPARTMENT – OFFICE OF THE POLICE CHIEF 
 

THE TOWN OF PONCE INLET STAFF SHALL BE PROFESSIONAL, CARING, AND 
 FAIR IN DELIVERING COMMUNITY EXCELLENCE WHILE ENSURING PONCE 
 INLET CITIZENS OBTAIN THE GREATEST VALUE FOR THEIR TAX DOLLAR. 

 
TO:  Jeff Glazier, Police Chief 
 
FROM: Scott Gaston, Investigator 
 
DATE:             November 1, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Criminal Investigative Unit for October, 2023 
 

   
Monthly 
Total 

A   Cases Worked   9 

B   Continued by Supplement  3 

C   Arrests  0 

D   Warrants   0 

E   Cases Referred to Outside Agencies  0 

F   Cases Referred to Patrol  0 

G  Cases Closes Exceptionally  0 

H  Unfounded  0 

 
 

 230900041- Death Investigation 
 231000034- Fraud/Grand Theft by local paver company (multiple cases) 
 231000043- Fraud/ Grand Theft by local paver company  
 230700013- Continuing Investigation of fraud by housekeeper. 
 230600051- Ongoing investigation of theft by caretaker 
 230500022- Continued investigation of potential fraud by a fence company 
 230600008- Continued investigation of apparent online fraudulent sale of 

aquarium equipment. 
 220100005- Case preparation for upcoming trial testimony 
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